PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY

Nashua River

Clinton, Lancaster, Harvard, Shirley, Devens, Ayer, Groton, Pepperell, Dunstable



Fish Contaminated with Per & Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS)

CHILDREN UNDER 12; AND PEOPLE WHO ARE NURSING, PREGNANT, OR MAY BECOME PREGNANT:

 Do not eat any fish (Statewide advice*)

ALL OTHER PEOPLE:

 Limit all fish to 1 meal/month



Issued by the Massachusetts Department of Public Health. For additional information, please scan the QR code or call 617-624-5757.

